Thursday, May 2nd

On Monday, despite a hard fought meet, the girls fell to Pierce, 39-66. First place finishes included Rylie Klaich in Long Jump, Jade Smedley in the 100 and the 200, and Izzy Marcotte in the 800. Clark ran against Grimmer last night and again fell just short 46.5-58.5. Athletes that received ribbons in that meet included: Cassidy Sullivan, Arianna Nash, Eva Arnold, Izzy Marcotte, Jade Smedley, Kenzie Florkiewicz, Kaelen Murphy, Marie Weber, Holli Lagalo, Rylie Klaich, Nadia Clayton, Kate Renschen, Rylie Pancoast, and Corinne Gillette. Great job, ladies!

Clark's next meet is next Thursday against Lowell. Good Luck, girls.

The Boys Track team beat Grimmer in last night's meet 56-49. Congratulations to Parker Becker and Alexander Suvajlo for winning 1st and 2nd in High Jump. Also, the Boys 4 by 400 meter Relay Team set a new school record at 4 minutes 2 seconds. Congratulations Weldon Anderson, Antonio Barnes, Anthony Bartolomeo, and Brandon Escobedo. Boys and Girls Track are taking pictures after school today. Please be in uniform right after school.

Clark Dance Team tryouts will be taking place this week:

- Monday April 29 & Wednesday May 1: 6:30-8:30 p.m.
- Tuesday April 30: 6:00-8:00 p.m.
- Thursday May 2: 6:00 p.m. until tryouts are completed

Attention Band Parents:

Delivery for all students who participated in the succulent sale will be tomorrow after school from 3:40 - 6:00 p.m. in the cafeteria (enter Door I). Because these are live plants, we will not be allowing students to take them home on the bus. Thanks for your help

Attention Parents:

ILEARN testing will begin the week of April 22nd and go through May 17th. To ensure the success of our students and the school, it is very important to have your child in attendance during testing sessions daily. Most tests will be finished before lunch. All students will need a pair of ear buds or headphones for the test. <u>AIRPODS are not allowed</u>. Outlined below is the testing schedule for <u>April:</u>

May 3rd: 6th-8th grade ELA (Pt 2)

May 6th: 6th-8th grade ELA make-up tests

May 7th: 5th grade Math

May 8th: 5th grade Math make-up tests

May 9th: 5th Grade ELA

May 10th: 5th ELA (Pt 1)

May 13th: 5th ELA (Pt 2)

May 14th: 5th ELA make-up tests

8th grade parents:

*The date for the 8th grade awards ceremony is Thursday, May 30th.

Students, please check your lockers and classrooms for overdue library books. If you have a late book, please return it. Also, if you owe a fine, please pay it! If you're not sure, please go to the library and Mrs. Snyder will check your account. All outstanding library issues need to be taken care of.

Box Tops News – Please Help!!

The final day to submit Box Tops for the semester two contest is **Monday, May 20th**. All box tops submitted after the last day will be saved for next school year contest. Thanks for all of the Box tops that have been sent in this school year! We will award Target gift cards to the top three students that bring in the most Box Tops for the 2018-2019 school year! Students that have already brought in since the beginning of the year have received credit for those box tops. If you have any questions, please contact Kelly Hempenius (Wojciehowski).

^{*}The ceremony begins at 1:45 and doors open at 1:15 for parents and family. If you need handicapped seating, contact Emily Brink in the main office. Due to space limitation, only one other adult can sit in this area with them.

^{*}If a sibling is being signed out to attend the ceremony, a WRITTEN NOTE must be sent in the morning with pick-up time and passes will be given to those students.

^{*}The dance is that evening from 7:00 to 9:00. Doors open at 6:30 and will be locked at 7:15. Once they enter they will not be allowed to leave until it's over. Dress code will be enforced.